

Skiers near Hyalite Peak triggered this small wind slab. Although small in size, this type of slide could be dangerous if triggered in steep, high consequence terrain. Photo: A. Lussier

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Dec 6, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Dec 7, 2015</u>

Northern Gallatin, 2015-12-06